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Diamond Williams 

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Marshall Willis 
Subject: 

Attachments: Feb.2011 Monthly Servicer Certificate.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.aoorland@fDI.com 

b. Docket No. 060038-El 

In Re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, 

Wednesday, March 09,2011 1:36 PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket No. 060038-El I Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer 
Certificate 

561-304-5633 

d. There is a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer 
Certificate in accordance with Section 3.0l(b)(ii) of Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement for 
February, 201 1 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.aoorland@fDI.com 
561-304-5633 

3/9/2011 



MONTHLY SBRVICER CERTIFICATE 

Pursuant to Section 3.OlMii) of the Storin-Recovei'y PropeelZy Seidoing Agreement, dated as of 
May 22,2007 (the "Agiveinent"), between FLORIDA POWBR &LIGHT COMPANY as 
servlcer (the "-I1), nnd PPL RECOVERY FUNDINO LLC, the Seivlcer does hereby 
certify as follows: 
Capitalized terms wed herein have their respective meanings as set forth in the Agreement. 

For the Monthly Period hdhig: FebiuRrv 201 1 

A Billings and Remltlancos: 

n) 
b) Appllcnblo Stonn-Recovcry Chnrges: $O,0006G4479 
0) 
d) 
e) 
0 

kWh Consuniplloii durlng Monlh: $6,9ZB,G17,388 

Total Storin-Recovery Chnrsos Ainoiinl tiivoiced Ihls Moiillr: $4,603,923.85 
Ciiinulnllve Slonii-Recovery Clinrges Amount Iiivolced thls Reinlllnnce Period: $4,603,923.8S 
Tom1 Storm-Recovery Ciiargm Reinilted lhls Month: $5,087,40728 
Cuanilntlvo Stonn-Recowry Clinrges Ainouiil Remilt& thls Remlltance Period: $5,087,407.28 

B. Balaiices hi Subnccoants (nt end ofinonth): 

n) OanmI Sahccormt Bainiice: $5,097,,082.53 
b) Bxcws Rinds S11LaoooiiiitBalnilca:$515,669.15 
0) C a l M  Siibnccouiit Balnnca: $3,467,G54.16 
a) Dohnsniicc Subncwunt Bnlnnce: $0 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has duly executed and delivered t l h  Monthly 
Servlcer Certiflmte tliis 8th day of March 201 1. 

FLORIDA POWER & LIOHT COMPANY, 
~~Servicer , 

Title: Man;& Fjnancinl Accounting 

I 


